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From

Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 9:45 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Temp monitors - Hobart Noise monitoring & PIR report [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks -

From: @AirservicesAustralia.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 9:42 AM

To: AirservicesAustralia.com>

Cec: @AuirservicesAustralia.com>

Subject: RE: Temp monitors - Hobart Noise monitoring & PIR report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiSATE

The Hobart monitors were actually scheduled to come out on the 14/6/2021, however I notice they are
still there on Webtrak.

I’1l find out from EVS when they plan to extract them.

Reiards,

From:
Sent: Frida

@AirservicesAustralia.com>

18 June 2021 9:08 AM

To: @AuirservicesAustralia.com>

Cec: @AuirservicesAustralia.com>

Subject: Temp monitors - Hobart Noise monitoring & PIR report [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning -,

I wanted to touch base and see what timelines you were working to regarding the temp noise
monitoring for Hobart. This content is a feed for the PIR report along with the next part of the desktop
noise study.

Cheers,

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT - SENIOR ADVISOR
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